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VISION

To be one of the most progressive institutions in the financial sector by 
providing quality service to our clientele in a superior manner, maintaining 

high ethical and professional standards, striving for continuous 
improvements and consistent growth to add value to our shareholders and 
our team of conscientious employees and a fair contribution to the national 

economy.

MISSION

To develop a client base representing all segments of the economy; 
emphasis being placed on financial support to medium and small 

enterprises for their expansion, balancing and modernization requirements. 

To endeavor for a lasting relationship with clients and associates on the 
principles of Mutualism.

To transform the company into a dynamic, profitable and growth oriented 
institution through an efficient resource mobilization and the optimum 

utilization thereof.

To provide healthy environment and corporate culture for good governance 
of the company which ensures exceptional value for clients, personnel and 

the investors above all. 

To implement the best professional standards with due observance of 
moral and ethical values in all respects of corporate life which will Insha 
Allah bring social and economic parity and prosperity among Nation and 

turn Pakistan into a Modern and Liberal Muslim Welfare State.  
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THNOTICE OF THE 25  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
th thNotice is hereby given that the 25  Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on October 26, 2020 at 10:00 am at registered office of the Company located at 701-A, 7  Floor, 

City Towers, Main Boulevard, Gulberg - II, Lahore to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1 To confirm the minutes of the 24th Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2019.

2 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2020 together with the Directors' and Auditors' reports thereon.

3 To appoint auditors for the year 2020-2021 and to fix their remuneration. The present auditor Messrs HLB Ijaz & Tabassum Company Chartered Accountants has retired. The 
thaudit committee and Board of Directors have recommended Messrs Riaz Ahmed & Company, Chartered Accountants, for the year ending 30  June, 2021.                

4 To elect Eight (8) directors of the company for a period of three years as fixed by the Board of Directors, in accordance with the provisions of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 

2017, for a term of three (3) years. Following  are the names of retiring directors;

1. Mr. Khawar Anwar Khawaja 5.  Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Butt                    
2. Mr. Muhammad Tahir Butt 6.  Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja 
3. Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja 7.  Mr. Muhammad Khalid Butt            
4. Mr. Abdul Qayum Malik                         

5 To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.  

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Muhammad Adil Munir

Lahore: October 05, 2020                      (COMPANY SECRETARY)

NOTES:

1. Any person who seeks to contest the election of the office of Director shall, whether he/she is a retiring Director or otherwise: a. File at the Registered Office of the Company, not later 
than fourteen (14) days before the date of meeting, his/her intention to offer himself/herself for the election of Director together with consent on Form-28, as prescribed by the Act. b. File 
a declaration to the effect that he/she is aware of the duties and powers of Directors under the relevant laws, Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Rule 
Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange and that he/she meets the requirement of appointment as Director under the Code of Corporate Governance and the Companies Act, 2017. c. 
Detailed profile along with office address for placement on the Company's website the seven (7) days prior to the date of election in terms of SRO 25(1)/2012 of 16 January 2012. 

2. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 26, 2020 (both days inclusive). Physical transfers / CDS Transaction Ids received in 
order at our Registrar M/s. Corptec Associates (pvt) Limited, 503 – E Johar Town Lahore, up to the close of business on October 19, 2020 will be considered in time for determination of 
entitlement of shareholders to attend and vote at the meeting.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is   signed or a naturally attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited at 

registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

5. Members, who have deposited their shares into Central Depositary Company of Pakistan Limited (“CDC”) will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by 
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting

a.   In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate his identity by 
showing his original NIC or original Passport at the time of attending the Meeting.

b.   In case of corporate entity, the Boards' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of 
the Meeting. 

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the 
above requirements.

b. Two persons whose names, addresses and NIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form shall witness the proxy form.

c. Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

d. The proxy shall produce his original NIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

e. In case of corporate entity, the Boards' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the 
Company.                

6. SUBMISSION OF COPIES OF CNICS/NTN

7. PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE

In accordance with the notification of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, SRO 779(I) 2011 dated August 18, 2011 and SRO 831(1)/2012 dated July 05, 
2012; dividend warrants should bear Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) numbers of the registered member or the authorized person, except in case of minor(s) 
and corporate members.

Accordingly, Members who have not yet submitted copy of their valid CNIC/ NTN (in case of corporate entities) are again requested to submit the same to the Share 
Registrar, with Members folio no. mentioned thereon. It may kindly be noted that in case of non-receipt of the copy of valid CNIC, the Company would be constrained to 
withhold dispatch of dividend warrants.

In accordance with the compliance of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, payment of dividend will only be made by way of electronic mode, directly to the bank accounts 
of entitled shareholders  designated by them. In this regard E-Dividend Mandate Form has already been sent to all the shareholders.

Further, SECP through Circular No. 18/2017 has provided relaxation till October 31, 2017 for the compliance of this section and required the listed companies to approach 

their shareholders for obtaining Electronic Dividend Mandate. With effect from November 01, 2017, all dividend payments shall be paid through electronic mode only. 

Accordingly, all shareholders are requested to submit the duly filled Dividend Mandate Form to Company's Share Registrar. Shareholders having shares in CDC/Brokerage 
House are requested to submit the duly filled Dividend Mandate Form to their respective participants/investor account services.



Total revenue
Total expenses

Loss before tax
Provision for taxation
      Current
         For the Year
          Prior year
      Deferred

          For the year

Loss after tax

Loss per share

Rupees 

18,912,788 
(21,859,763) 

(2,946,975)

 
(933,063) 

50,562  
 

89,948  
(923,677) 

(3,870,652)
 

(0.180) 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

thThe Directors of Grays Leasing Limited (GLL/Company) are pleased to present the 25  Annual Report together with the 
audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020.

OPERATING RESULTS 

The operating results of the company for the year are as under:

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

Key operating and other financial data for the last six years are being given hereinafter this report.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the year under review, the company transacted business worth Rupees 52.794 million (2019: 80.224 million). 
Gross investment in finance leases as at 30 June 2020 stands at Rupees 502.446 million against Rupees 505.096 
million on June 30, 2019, while the net investment stands at Rupees 433.273 million on 30 June 2020 against Rupees 
435.8.8 million of the last year. The gross revenue from operations was Rupees 18.913 million against Rupees 14.928 
million in 2019. The loss before and loss after tax for the current year is Rupees 2.947 million and Rupees 3.871 million 
as compared to loss before and after tax of preceding year which was Rupees 1.194 million and Rupees 1,858 million 
respectively. Loss incurred during the year was mainly due to increase in allowance for potential lease losses and 
increase in financial charges. Shareholders' equity of the company is at Rupees 63.743 million. 

CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (JCR-VIS) has reaffirmed the entity ratings of Grays Leasing Limited (GLL) at 
'BB-/B' (Double B Minus/Single B). Outlook on the assigned rating is 'Stable'. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

In the absence of any funding from commercial banks, the company is utilizing funding available from the Anwar 
Khawaja Industries (Private) Limited-holding company, Chief Executive Officer of the Company and internal cash 
generation through recovery measures. The impact of these disbursements is not that significant on current year's 
financials, nevertheless, it is a step towards revival and the management is optimistic about bringing improvement in the 
next year's results.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in all spheres of GLL's activities. Overall responsibility for establishing the risk management framework 
rests with the Board of Directors, which is actively involved in review, approval and monitoring the Company's risk 
management policies and ensuring that an appropriately sound internal control system in place to manage those risks. 
This oversight is implemented through independent internal audit and compliance functions reporting to the Audit 
Committee.
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DIVIDEND

Dear shareholders, the company could not generate profits. Due to this reasons we could not declare dividend this year.
 
CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

?The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Grays Leasing Limited, present its state of affairs 
fairly, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

?Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

?Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and 
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

?The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

?There are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as going concern.

?Two Directors and Chief Executive are exempt from Directors' Training Programme due to 14 years of 
education and 15 years of experience on the board of listed companies.  Two directors are already certified 
under the Directors Training Program. Remaining two directors will undergo Directors' Training Program.

 

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

A statement showing pattern of shareholding in the company as on 30 June 2020 is given herewith.
The Director CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses or minor children did not carry out any trade in the 
shares of the company during the year.

AUDITORS

The present auditors Messers HLB Ijaz Tabassum & Company, Chartered Accountants have retired. On the proposal of 
audit committee, the board recommends the appointment of Messers Riaz Ahmad & Company, Chartered Accountants

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has plans to undertake activities with regard to CSR in future with focus on education and social welfare.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD COMMITTEES

The composition of Board of Directors and its sub-committees are given in the statement of compliance is appended to 
this report.

BOARD'S REMUNERATION POLICY

The board of directors is in the process of developing a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of 
directors. 

 
as statutory auditor of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2021.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have 
occurred between 30 June 2020 and 05 October 2020.

IMPACT OF COMPANY'S BUSINESS ON ENVIRONMENT

Your Company strives to follow best practices such as paper less environment and conservation energy.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

During the year, 4 meetings of the board were held. Attendance of each director is as under:

Name of director       Attended           Leave granted

Mr. Khawar Anwar Khawaja 4 -                  
Mr. Muhammad Tahir Butt        4 -   
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja              4 -                           
Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja                                 4 -
Mr. Iftikhar Ahmad Butt 4 -
Mr. Abdul Qayum Malik 0 4
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Butt 4 -

              
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year, four meetings of the audit committee were held. Attendance of each director is as under:
      Attended              Leave granted

 
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja 4 -   
Mr. Omer khawar Khawaja 4 -
Mr. Iftikhar Ahmad Butt 4 -             

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year, two meetings of the human resource and remuneration committee were held. Attendance of each 
director is as under:

      Attended           Leave granted

Mr. Omer khawar Khawaja 2 -                  
Mr. Muhammad Tahir Butt 2 -   
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja 2 -

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I would like to thank the banks and financial institutions for their support, the clients who provided us opportunity to serve 
them and company employees at all levels for their dedicated efforts. 

EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD

GLL has a formal process of evaluation of the performance of the Board of Directors and its committee. This evaluation is 
carried out in-house on an annual basis. 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Muhammad Tahir Butt
Chief ExecutiveDirector

18th September, 2020

 Khawar Anwar Khawaja
Director
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA FOR SIX YEARS

6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020

PROFIT AND LOSS

Revenue 10,667

 

10,222

            

10,910

            

9,892

              

14,928

            

18,913

            

Financial charges 2,127

 

2,022

              

2,395

              

2,813

              

2,730

              

7,045

              

Provision / (Reversal)for doubtful receivables (1,474) (3,407) (2,276) (2,220) 1,031 1,520

Profit / (Loss) before tax (1,705) 176

                 

(425) (2,689) (1,194) (2,947)

Profit / (Loss) after tax 102

 

(714) (904) (4,378) (1,858) (3,871)

Dividend -

 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

Bonus shares -

 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

-

                 

BALANCE SHEET

Paid up share capital 215,000

 

215,000

          

215,000

          

215,000

          

215,000

          

215,000

          

Shareholders' equity 75,248

 

74,626

            

73,768

            

69,363

            

67,467

            

63,743

            

Borrowings 25,000

 

25,000

            

40,000

            

42,500

            

57,500

            

57,500

            

Net investment in finance lease 384,207

 

400,993

          

420,668

          

421,020

          

435,838

          

433,273

          

Total assets 234,461

 

248,032

          

268,485

          

272,086

          

292,494

          

297,544

          

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Profit / (Loss) before tax/Gross revenue -16% 2% -4% -27% -8% -16%

Profit / (Loss) after tax/Gross revenue 1% -7% -8% -44% -12% -20%

Pre tax return on shareholders' equity -2% 0.2% -0.6% -3.9% -1.8% -4.6%

After tax return on shareholders' equity 0% -1% (0.01) (0.06) (0.03) (0.06)

Income / expense ratio 0.75 0.76 0.80 0.67 0.99 0.93

Interest coverage ratio (1.80) (0.91) (1.18) (1.96) (1.44) (1.42)

Earning / (Loss) per share 0.005 (0.03) (0.04) (0.204) (0.086) (0.180)

Break up value per share 3.50 3.47 3.43 3.23 3.14 2.96

Lease disbursements 45,436 65,686 79,525 57,251 80,224 52,794

Number of contracts 19 29 33 28 26 21

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

(Rupees in Thousand)
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The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following:

a. Male: 7
b. Female: None 

2. The composition of board is as follows:

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its 
supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that a complete 
record of particulars of significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant 
provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with 
the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8. The Board of directors is in the process of developing a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the act and these 
regulations;

9. Two Directors are certified under the Directors' Training Program as follows: 

i) Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja

ii) Mr. Abdul Qayum Malik

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions 
of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 

a) Audit Committee (Name of members and Chairman)

Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Butt (Chairman) 
Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja (Member) 
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja (Member)

b) HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of members and Chairman)

Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja (Chairman)
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja (Member) 
Mr. Muhammad Tahir Butt (Member)

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: Four meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2020.

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: Two meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2020.

15. The board has setup of an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies 
and procedures of the company;.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of 
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the 
audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company 
secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or 
any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with; and 

19. Explanations for non-compliance with requirements, other regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below:

_______________________
Signature 
(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)
Chairman

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

NAME OF COMPANY: GRAYS LEASING LIMITED
YEAR ENDED: JUNE 30, 2020

Category Names

a) Independent Directors Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Butt
Mr. Abdul Qayyum Malik

b) Other Non-executive Directors Mr. Khawar Anwar Khawaja
Mr. Khurram Anwar Khawaja
Mr. Omer Khawar Khawaja
Mr. Muhammad Khalid Butt

c) Executive Director Mr. Muhammad Tahir Butt (CEO)

Sr. No. Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance

 

Regulation Number

 

1 Nomination Committee
The Board may constitute a separate committee, designated 
as the nomination committee, of such number and class of 
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its circumstances.

Currently, the Board has not constituted a separate nomination 
committee and the functions are being performed by the human 
resource and remuneration committee. The Board shall consider 
constitute nomination committee after next election of directors.

 

29

2 Risk Management Committee
The Board may constitute the risk management committee, of 
such number and class of directors, as it may deem 
appropriate in its circumstances, to carry out a review of 
effectiveness of risk management procedures and present a 
report to the Board.

Currently, the Board has not constituted a risk management 
committee and senior officer of the Company performs the requisite 
functions and apprise the Board accordingly. The Board shall 
consider to constitute risk manage ment committee after next election 
of directors.

 

30

3 Disclosure of significant policies on website
The Company may post key elements of its significant policies, 
brief synopsis of terms of reference of the Board’s committees 
on its website and key elements of directors’ remuneration  policy.

Although these are well circulated among relevant employees and 
directors, the Board shall consider posting such policies and synopsis 
on its website in near future.

35

4 Responsibilities of the Board and its members
The Board is responsible for adoption of corporate governance 
practices by the company.

Non-mandatory provisions of the Regulations are partially complied. 
The company is deliberating on full compliance with all provisions of 
Regulations.

10(1)
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Khawar Anwar Khawaja

Director

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Review Report by the Chairman on Board's overall Performance u/s 192 of the Companies Act 2017:

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of 
(the "Board") of Grays Leasing Limited (the "Company") is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is 
to ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against 
expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company. Areas where improvements are required 
are duly considered and action plans are framed.

The Board has recently completed its annual self-evaluation for the year ended June 30, 2020 and I 
report that:

The overall performance of the Board measured on the basis of approved criteria for the year was 
satisfactory.

The overall assessment as Satisfactory is based on an evaluation of the following integral components, 
which have a direct bearing on Board's role in achievement of Company's objectives:

1. Vision, mission and values: Board members are familiar with the current vision, mission and values 
and support them. The Board revisits the mission and vision statement from time to time.

2. Engagement in strategic planning: Board has a clear understanding of the stakeholders 
(shareholders, customers, employees, Society at large) whom the Company serves. The Board has 
a strategic vision of how the organization should be evolving over the next three to five years. Further 
Board sets annual goals and targets for the management in all major performance areas.

3. Diligence: The Board members diligently performed their duties and thoroughly reviewed, discussed 
and approved Business Strategies, Corporate Objectives, plans, budgets, financial statements and 
other reports. It received dear and succinct agendas and supporting written material in sufficient time 
prior to board and committee meetings. The board met frequently enough to adequately discharge its 
responsibilities.

4. Monitoring of organization's business activities: The Board remained updated with respect to 
achievement of Company's objectives, goals, strategies and financial performance through regular 
presentations by the management, internal and external auditors. The Board provided appropriate 
direction and oversight on a timely basis.

5. Diversity and Mix: The Board members effectively bring the diversity to the Board and constitute a 
mix of independent and non-executive directors. The non-executive and independent directors were 
equally involved in important board decisions.

6. Governance and Control Environment: The Board has effectively set the tone-at-the-top, by putting 
in place transparent and robust system of governance. This is reflected by setting up an effective 
control environment, compliance with best practices of corporate governance and by promoting 
ethical and fair behavior across the Company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S MODIFIED REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Grays Leasing Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of 
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Grays Leasing Limited (the Company) for the 
year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with 
the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of 
the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents 
prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to 
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion 
on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also 
ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act). We are only required and 
have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board 
of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and 
determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions 
were undertaken at arm's length price or not. 

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations were observed which are not stated in 
the Statement of Compliance:

I. Chief Financial Officer of the Company does not meet the qualification criteria given in the regulation 22 of the 
Regulations.

ii. Company Secretary of the Company does not meet the qualification criteria given in the regulation 24 of the 
Regulations.

iii. Composition of the human resource and remuneration committee is not as per the requirements of the 
regulation 28(1) of the Regulations as human resource and remuneration committee does not include an 
independent director, hence chairman of the human resource and remuneration committee is not an 
independent director.

 
Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which 
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all 
material respects, with the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Regulations as reflected in the 
paragraph reference where it is stated in the Statement of Compliance: 

Sr. 
No.  

Paragraph 
reference  

Description 

(i)  8  The Board of Directors does not have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration
of directors in accordance with the Act and the Regulations. 

Dated: September 18, 2020
Place:  Lahore

HBL IJAZ TABUSSUM  & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ENGAGEMENT PARTNER:
Mrs. Saira Muddassar
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Dated: September 18, 2020
Place:  Lahore

HBL IJAZ TABUSSUM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ENGAGEMENT PARTNER:
Mrs. Saira Muddassar
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

2020 2019

Note Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and bank balances 3 17,096,476 10,470,979

Advances and prepayments 4 932,910 844,281 

Sales tax recoverable 796,742 557,611 

Other receivables 5 1,582,070 724,046 
Current maturity of non-current assets 6 186,458,776 185,797,815

206,866,974 198,394,732
Non-current assets

Net investment in lease finance 7 87,740,912 92,486,297

Long term security deposits and prepayment 8 623,500 470,816

 Deferred income tax 9 - -

Fixed assets 10 2,312,750 1,141,865

90,677,162 94,098,978

TOTAL ASSETS 297,544,136 292,493,710

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Loans from related parties 11 57,500,000 57,500,000

Accrued and other liabilities 12 3,436,065 3,707,539

Accrued mark-up 13 5,172,580 134,630

Current maturity of non-current liabilities 14 124,607,534 120,436,323

Unclaimed dividend 777,785 777,785

Provision for taxation 1,874,935 941,872

193,368,899 183,498,149
Non-current liabilities

Deposits on lease contracts 15 36,835,789 39,364,239

Lease Libilities against right of use assets 16 1,091,199 -

Employees' retirement benefit 17 2,505,309 2,164,498

40,432,297 41,528,737

TOTAL LIABILITIES 233,801,196 225,026,886

NET ASSETS 63,742,940 67,466,824

REPRESENTED BY:

Authorized share capital

35,000,000 (2019: 35,000,000) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each 350,000,000 350,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

21,500,000 (2019: 21,500,000) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each 18 215,000,000 215,000,000

Statutory reserve 19 59,256,615 59,256,615

Accumulated loss (210,513,675) (206,789,791)

Shareholders' equity 63,742,940 67,466,824

Contingencies and commitments 20 - -
63,742,940 67,466,824

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



23DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019

Note Rupees Rupees

REVENUE

Income from lease operations 21 17,037,787              14,044,807             

Other income 22 1,875,001                883,135                  

18,912,788              14,927,942             

EXPENDITURE

Administrative and other expenses 23 (13,295,500)            (12,360,148)           

Financial and other charges 24 (7,044,780)              (2,730,325)             

Allowance for potential lease losses - net 7.2 (1,519,483)              (1,031,302)             

(21,859,763)            (16,121,775)           

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (2,946,975)
              

(1,193,833)
             

Taxation 25 (923,677)
                 

(664,646)
                

LOSS AFTER TAXATION (3,870,652)
              

(1,858,479)
             

Loss per share - basic and diluted 26 (0.180)
                     

(0.086)
                    

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

LOSS AFTER TAXATION (3,870,652)              (1,858,479)              

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS :

Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gain / (Loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 206,716                  (52,978)                   
Deferred tax on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (59,948)                   15,364                    

146,768 (37,614)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -

146,768 (37,614)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR (3,723,884) (1,896,093)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE

MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Loss for the year

                                 

Other comprehensive loss for the year 

                                 

Total comprehensive loss for the year

                                 

Balance as at 30 June 2019

                  

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss for the year 

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2020

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CAPITAL RESERVE

STATUTORY 

RESERVE

215,000,000 59,256,615 (204,893,698) 69,362,917

- - (1,858,479) (1,858,479)

- - (37,614) (37,614)

- - (1,896,093) (1,896,093)

215,000,000 59,256,615 (206,789,791) 67,466,824

- - (3,870,652) (3,870,652)

- - 146,768 146,768

- - (3,723,884) (3,723,884)

215,000,000 59,256,615 (210,513,675) 63,742,940

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED 

AND PAID-UP SHARE 

CAPITAL

SHAREHOLDERS' 

EQUITY

ACCUMULATED 

LOSS

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - R u p e e s - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (2,946,975) (1,193,833)

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items: 

Depreciation 443,976 260,957

Provision for gratuity 547,527 360,220

Financial charges 7,044,780 2,730,325

Allowance for potential lease losses - net 1,519,483 1,031,302

(Gain) / Loss on disposal of fixed assets (439,589) 31,226

Profit on bank deposits (452,981) (132,424)

8,663,196 4,281,606

Profit / (loss) before working capital changes 5,716,221 3,087,773

Decrease/ (increase) in advances and prepayments 25,717 48,387

Increase in sales tax recoverable (239,131) (119,426)

Decrease / (increase) in other receivable (51,567) 5,398

(Decrease) / Increase in accrued and other liabilities (271,474) 504,972

Cash from / (used in) operations 5,179,766 3,527,104

Financial charges paid (2,006,830) (3,223,189)

Income tax paid (902,287) (724,046)

(Increase) / decrease in long term security deposits and prepayment - net (267,030) (440,742)

Net cash used in operating activities 2,003,619 (860,873)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net investment in lease finance - net 2,564,941 (14,818,134)

Fixed assets acquired - (22,827)

Fixed assets disposed of 724,996 20,000

Profit on bank deposits 452,981 132,424

Net cash used in investing activities 3,742,918 (14,688,537)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of loan from related party - 15,000,000

Payment of lease libility against right of use assets (297,110) -

Deposits on lease contracts - net 1,176,070 6,725,620

Net cash from financing activities 878,960 21,725,620

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,625,497 6,176,210

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10,470,979 4,294,769

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17,096,476 10,470,979

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented unless otherwise stated:

2.1 Basis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies 
Ordinance, 1984; and

- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules) and Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies 
Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives 
issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, and 
the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

b) Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for employee benefit liability at 
present value and certain financial instruments carried at fair value. 

c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain 

critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the 

Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical 

experience, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The 

areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant 

to the financial statements are as follows:

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Grays Leasing Limited ("the company") is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan 
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act, 2017). The company's 
shares are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged in leasing business. It 
has been classified as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). 

1.2 Geographical locations and addresses of all business units are as follows:

Sr. 
No.

Offices
 

Address
 

  
1 Head office and Registered office  701-A, 7th floor, City Towers, 6 -K, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-II, Lahore.  
2 Islamabad branch office  Flat No. 2, Block No. 4-A, Street No. 6, Sector I-8/1, Islamabad.   
3 Karachi branch office  

  
4 Sialkot branch office P.O Box No. 10, Small Industries Estate, Sialkot .

House No. L-64, Block-12, Gulistan-e-Johar, Karachi.
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Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect to residual values and useful lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are based on the analysis 
of the management of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of assets for possible impairment on an 
annual basis. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of fixed asset, 
with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payable by the Company, the management takes into account the current 
income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. It is based on the 

lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected 

credit loss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent experience and historical collection rates.

d) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in 

current year and are relevant to the Company

Following standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards are mandatory for the 
Company's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019:

?IFRS 9 (Amendments) 'Financial Instruments'

?IFRS 16 'Leases'

?IFRS 15 (Amendments), 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'

?IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'

?IASB's Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2015 – 2017 Cycle

The above mentioned accounting standards did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods and are not 

expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.  

e) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet 

effective but relevant to the Company

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the Company's accounting 
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020 or later periods: 

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and Errors' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended to 
make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of 
materiality in IFRS. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgements when preparing 
general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS.

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a revised Conceptual Framework. 
The new Framework: reintroduces the terms stewardship and prudence; introduces a new asset definition that focuses on 
rights and a new liability definition that is likely to be broader than the definition it replaces, but does not change the 
distinction between a liability and an equity instrument; removes from the asset and liability definitions references to the 
expected flow of economic benefits–this lowers the hurdle for identifying the existence of an asset or liability and puts more 
emphasis on reflecting uncertainty in measurement; discusses historical cost and current value measures, and provides 
some guidance on how the IASB would go about selecting a measurement basis for a particular asset or liability; states that 
the primary measure of financial performance is profit or loss, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASB use 
other comprehensive income and only for income or expenses that arise from a change in the current value of an asset or 
liability; and discusses uncertainty, derecognition, unit of account, the reporting entity and combined financial statements. 
The Framework is not an IFRS standard and does not override any standard, so nothing will change in the short term. The 
revised Framework will be used in future standard-setting decisions, but no changes will be made to current IFRS. 
Preparers might also use the Framework to assist them in developing accounting policies where an issue is not addressed 
by an IFRS. It is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for preparers that develop an accounting 
policy based on the Framework.
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Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments', IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement' and IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' is applicable for annual financial periods 
beginning on or after 1 January 2020. The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review 
of major interest rate benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published a report setting out its recommended reforms of 
some major interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs. Public authorities in many jurisdictions have since taken steps to 
implement those recommendations. This has in turn led to uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate 
benchmarks. In these amendments, the term interest rate benchmark reform' refers to the market-wide reform of an interest 
rate benchmark including its replacement with an alternative benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's 
recommendations set out in its July 2014 report 'Reforming Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The 
amendments made provide relief from the potential effects of the uncertainty caused by the reform. A company shall apply 
the exceptions to all hedging relationships directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. 

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements') effective 
for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These amendments in the standards have been added to further 
clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-
current by requiring the assessment of the entity's right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for 
at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with 
IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'.

Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022 amends IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial 
Statements' by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a 
contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to 
contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first 
applies the amendments (the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the 
amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to 
the opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment') 
effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items 
produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable 
of operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc, are recognized in profit or loss in accordance 
with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2 
'Inventories'. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity 
shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the 
location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or after the 
beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The 
entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of 
retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or 
after 1 January 2022. 

- IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' – The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the 
entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's 
behalf, when it applies the '10 per cent' test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a 
financial liability. 

- IFRS 16 'Leases' – The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 'Leases' by 
excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment 
is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives. 

The above amendments and improvements do not have a material impact on the financial statements.

f) Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are not yet effective and not considered 
relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 
on or after 01 July 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's 
financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.



30

Annual Report 2020

2.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits, other short term highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and short term 
borrowings under mark-up arrangements.

2.3 IFRS 16 “Leases”

The Company has adopted IFRS 16 from 01 July 2019. The standard replaces IAS 17 'Leases' and for lessees eliminates 
the classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, 
right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position. Straight-line 
operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-of-use assets (included in 
operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognized lease liabilities (included in finance costs). In the earlier periods 
of the lease, the expenses associated with the lease under IFRS 16 will be higher when compared to lease expenses under 
IAS 17, as the operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation in the statement of profit or loss. For 
classification within the statement of cash flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and the principal 
portion of the lease payments are separately disclosed in financing activities. For lessor accounting, the standard does not 
substantially change how a lessor accounts for leases.

Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the 
commencement date net of any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in 
the cost of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the underlying asset, and 
restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 
life of the asset, whichever is shorter. Where the Company expects to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the 
lease term, the depreciation is charged over its estimated useful life. Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or 
adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities.

Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognized at the present 
value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, 
if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed 
payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, amounts 
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option when the exercise of the option is 
reasonably certain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on 
an index or a rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying amounts are re-measured 
if there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate used; residual 
guarantee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is re-measured, an 
adjustment is made to the corresponding right-of-use asset, or to statement of profit or loss if the carrying amount of the 
right-of-use asset is fully written down.

2.4 Net Investment in lease finance

Leases where the company transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the assets to the 
lessee are classified as finance leases. Net investment in lease finance is stated at an amount equal to the aggregate of the 
minimum lease payments receivable, including any guaranteed residual value and excluding any unearned income, write-
offs and provision for potential lease losses, if any.

2.5 Allowance for potential lease losses

The specific allowance for potential lease losses, if any, is made quarterly in accordance with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan's Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008. In accordance with 
the SECP Regulations, the Company does not recognize income on financial assets which have been classified.
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2.6 IFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

The standard introduced new classification and measurement models for financial assets. A financial asset shall be 
measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows which arise on specified dates and that are solely principal and interest. A debt instrument shall be 
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is to both 
hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified dates that are solely principal and interest as 
well as selling the asset on the basis of its fair value. All other financial assets are classified and measured at fair value 
through profit or loss unless the Company makes an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses 
on equity instruments in other comprehensive income. Despite these requirements, a financial asset may be irrevocably 
designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss to reduce the effect of, or eliminate, an accounting mismatch. For 
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, the standard requires the portion of the change in fair value 
that relates to the Company's own credit risk to be presented in other comprehensive income (unless it would create an 
accounting mismatch). New simpler hedge accounting requirements are intended to more closely align the accounting 
treatment with the risk management activities of the Company. New impairment requirements use an 'expected credit loss' 
('ECL') model to recognize an allowance. Impairment is measured using a 12-month ECL method unless the credit risk on a 
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition in which case the lifetime ECL method is adopted. 
For receivables, a simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is 
available.

The Company has adopted IFRS 9 without restating the prior year results. However, this change has no financial impact on 
these financial statements of the Company. Key changes in accounting policies resulting from application of IFRS 9 are as 
follows:

i) Recognition of financial instruments 

The Company initially recognizes financial assets on the date when they are originated. Financial liabilities are initially 
recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

ii) Classification and measurement of financial instruments

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” for the 
classification and measurement of financial liabilities. However, it replaces the previous IAS 39 categories for financial 
assets i.e. loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), available for sale and held to maturity with the 
categories such as amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVTOCI).

Investments and other financial assets

a) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

?those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit 

or loss), and

?those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive 
income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. 
For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at 
the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. 
The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets 
changes.

b) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not 
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.
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Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash 
flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the 
cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt 
instruments:

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is 
included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is 
recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange 
gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the 
assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the 
carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the recognition of impairment losses (and 
reversal of impairment losses), interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit 
or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other income / (other expenses). 
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other income/ (other expenses) and impairment losses are 
presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt 
instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognised in profit or loss and presented net within other 
income / (other expenses) in the period in which it arises. 

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial instruments quoted in an active 
market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial instruments that are not quoted in an active 
market, the fair value is determined using valuation techniques including reference to recent arm's length market 
transactions or transactions involving financial instruments which are substantially the same (level 2), or discounted cash 
flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions consistent with observable market data (level 3). 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Where the Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other 
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. 
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTOCI are not reported 
separately from other changes in fair value. 

Fair value through profit or loss

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other income/ 
(other expenses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable. 

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to 
receive payments is established.

Financial liabilities 

a) Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at 
FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, 
are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of 
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also included in profit or loss.
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iii) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt 
instruments carried at amortised cost and FVTOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether 
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. 

For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, 
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Allowance for potential lease losses is made in accordance with the criteria for classification and provisioning 
provided in Regulation No. 25 of the NBFC Regulations. International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 9 
“Financial Instruments” requires that finance lease receivables and operating lease receivables recognized by 
a lessor are subject to the derecognition and impairment requirements of the IFRS 9. As stated in note 2.1(a) 
'Statement of Compliance', where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part 
VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, and the NBFC Regulations differ from the 
IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed 
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, and the NBFC Regulations have been followed. Therefore, 
allowance for potential lease losses is made in accordance with the Regulation No. 25 of the NBFC 
Regulations and impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are considered not applicable to the net investment in 
lease finance of the Company.

iv) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

a) Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset 
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of 
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset. 
Any interest in such derecognized financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as 
a separate asset or liability.

b) Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial 
position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

v) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there 
is a legal enforceable right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to 
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.7 Fixed assets

Fixed assets except for land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment losses. 
Additions are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment losses. Land is stated at cost 
less impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation on all fixed assets is charged to income by applying the reducing balance method whereby the cost of an 
asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation is being charged at the rates given in Note 10.

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged from the day the asset is available for use while no depreciation is 
charged from the day on which asset is disposed of.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on 
depreciation is significant.

2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether 
there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An 
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment 
losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there 
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss 
was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That 
increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no 
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss.
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2.9 Employees' benefits

a) Employees' retirement benefit

The company operates a non-funded defined benefit gratuity scheme for its permanent employees who have completed 
the qualifying service period of three years. Provision in respect of the scheme is made in accordance with the actuarial 
recommendations. Experience adjustments in defined benefit obligation are recognized immediately in other 
comprehensive income.

b) Employees' compensated absences

The company provides for liability in respect of employees' compensated absences in the year in which these are earned.

2.10 Taxation

a) Current    

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for 
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the 
profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to 
provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

b) Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences 
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in 
the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences 
and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the 
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax 
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the 
statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly 
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.11 Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are initially recognized at fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction costs. They 
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

2.12 Borrowing costs

Mark-up, interest and other charges on borrowings are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the qualifying asset, 
acquired out of the proceeds of such borrowings. All other mark-up, interest and other charges are charged to income.

2.13 Accrued and other liabilities

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction cost.

2.14 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

2.15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard provides a single comprehensive model for revenue recognition. The core principle of the standard is that an 
entity shall recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers at an amount that reflects 
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The standard 
introduced a new contract based revenue recognition model with a measurement approach that is based on an allocation of 
the transaction price. Credit risk is presented separately as an expense rather than adjusted against revenue. Contract with 
customers are presented in Company's statement of financial position as a contract liability, a contract asset, or a 
receivable, depending on a relationship between Company's performance and customer's payment. Customer acquisition 
costs and costs to fulfil a contract can, subject to certain criteria, be capitalized as an asset and amortized over the contract 
period.

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 by applying the modified retrospective approach according to which the Company is 
not required to restate prior year results. The Company is NBFC carrying leasing business in Pakistan, therefore, earns 
revenue mainly from lease operations which is outside the scope of IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”. 
Hence, this change has no financial impact on these financial statements of the Company.



2020 2019

Rupees Rupees3. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 132,831

            

93,110

             

Cash with banks:

     Balance with State Bank of Pakistan 7,776 9,648
     Current accounts 9,191,787

         
10,201,540

      

     Saving accounts (Note 3.1) 7,764,082
         

166,681
           

17,096,476       10,470,979      
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Revenue from lease operations

Mark-up / return on investments and fund placements are recognized on a time proportion basis. The Company follows the 
finance method in accounting for recognition of lease income. Under this method, the unearned lease income, i.e., the 
excess of aggregate lease rentals and the residual value over the cost of leased asset is deferred and then amortized to 
income over the term of the lease, by applying the annuity method to produce a constant rate of return on the net investment 
in lease finance. Income on non-performing loans is recognized on receipt basis in accordance with SECP regulations. 
Front-end fees, documentation charges and other lease related income are taken to income currently. Additional lease 
rentals being late payment charges on lease rentals are recognized on receipt basis.

2.16 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are presented in Pak 
Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. 

2.17 Foreign currency transactions and translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the 
reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the dates 
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the 
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are charged or 
credited to statement of profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at 
exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are determined.

2.18 Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence 
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization becomes certain.

2.19 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose existence will 
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control 
of the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow of 
resources is considered remote. In the event that the outflow of resources associated with a contingent liability is assessed 
as probable, and if the size of the outflow can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

2.20 Earnings per share

The Company presents earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss 
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
during the year.

2.21 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

2.22 Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the Company's financial statements in the 
period in which the dividends are declared and other appropriations are recognized in the period in which these are 
approved by the Board of Directors.
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2020 2019

Rupees Rupees3.1

4. ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS

Advances - considered good:

Advance against expenses 75,610

              
83,629

             Advances to employees (Note 4.1) 492,719

            
379,000

           568,329

            
462,629

           Prepayments

Current maturity of prepayment shown under non-current assets (Note 8) 364,581

            

250,235

           

Others - 131,417

932,910 844,281

Rate of profit on bank deposits ranges from 4.52% to 8.04% (2019: 4.52% to 8.04%) per annum.

                               

4.1

5. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered good:

Advance income tax 1,530,503

        

724,046

Other receivable 51,567

             

-

1,582,070

        

724,046

6. CURRENT MATURITY OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Net investment in lease finance (Note 7) 186,458,776

     

185,797,815

7. NET INVESTMENT IN LEASE FINANCE

Lease rentals receivable 341,489,371

     

345,295,003

Add: Guaranteed residual value of leased assets 160,976,632

     

159,800,562

Gross investment in lease finance (Note 7.1) 502,466,003

     

505,095,565

Less: Unearned finance income (69,192,566)

      

(69,257,187)

Net investment in lease finance (Note 7.1 and Note 7.3) 433,273,437

     

435,838,378

Less: Allowance for potential lease losses (Note 7.2) (159,073,749)

    

(157,554,266)

Net investment in lease finance - net off provision (Note 7.3) 274,199,688

     

278,284,112

Less: Current maturity shown under current assets (Note 6) (186,458,776)

    

(185,797,815)

87,740,912

       

92,486,297

7.1

2020 2020

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Not later than one year 396,427,848

    

397,591,339

    

347,028,288

     

343,352,081

Later than one year but not later than five years 106,038,155

    

107,504,226

    

86,245,149

       

92,486,297

502,466,003

    

505,095,565

    

433,273,437

     

435,838,378

Less: Unearned finance income (69,192,566) (69,257,187)

433,273,437 435,838,378

7.1.1

7.1.2

There are no lease contract receivables over five years. The company's implicit rate of return on leases ranges from 7.84% to 30% per annum

(2019: 7.84% to 30.00 % per annum). In certain cases, in addition to leased assets the leases are secured against personal guarantees and charge

on properties of the lessees.

GROSS INVESTMENT IN 
LEASE FINANCE

 NET INVESTMENT IN  LEASE 
FINANCE 

2019 2019

Analysis of net investment in lease finance in respect of non-performing leases on which mark-up is being suspended is given in Note 31.2(b). The

non-performing leases are determined in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

These represent unsecured and interest free advances given to employees of the Company against salaries. These include advance of Rupees

0.195 million (2019: Rupees 0.195 million) receivable from Chief Financial Officer of the Company, maximum aggregate amount outstanding at the

end of any month during the year was Rupees 0.220 million (2019: Rupees 0.220 million) and advance of Rupees Nil (2019: Rupees Nil) receivable

from Head of Internal Audit of the Company, maximum aggregate amount outstanding at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 0.025

million (2019: Rupees 0.025 million).

36
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2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

7.2 ALLOWANCE FOR POTENTIAL LEASE LOSSES

Balance as at 01 July 157,554,266 156,522,964

Add: Allowance for potential lease losses made during the year 3,751,969 4,651,272

Less: Reversal of allowance for potential lease losses during the year (2,232,486) (3,619,970)

Net increase / (reversal) of allowance for potential lease losses 1,519,483 1,031,302

Balance as at 30 June 159,073,749 157,554,266

7.3

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Neither past due nor impaired 3,168,000 3,567,038

Past due up to 179 days but not impaired - 509,356

Past due 180-364 days - impaired - 583,472

Past due more than one year and less than one and half year 1,580,886 197,271

4,748,886 4,857,137

Less: Allowance for potential lease losses - -

4,748,886 4,857,137

7.3.1

8. LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENT

Security deposits 373,500 2,500

Prepayment 614,581 718,551

988,081 721,051

Less: Current maturity of prepayment shown under current assets (Note 4) (364,581) (250,235)

623,500 470,816

9. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets / (liabilities) arising due to: 

Accelerated tax depreciation (85,970,742) (84,145,175)

Tax losses 89,411,223 92,270,251

Provision for gratuity 726,540 627,704

4,167,021 8,752,780

Less: Deferred income tax asset not recognized (4,167,021) (8,752,780)

- -

9.1

Net investment in lease finance includes an amount of Rupees 4.749 million (2019: Rupees 4.857 million) receivable from Mr. Muhammad Avais

Ibrahim - Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The maximum aggregate of amount receivable from Chief Financial Officer of the Company at the

end of any month during the year was Rupees 4.857 million (2019: Rupees 5.484 million). The age analysis of receivable from Chief Financial

Officer of the Company is as follows:

In accordance with the Regulation 25 of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, finance lease income against this

lease facility is being suspended. Further, provision against outstanding balance of principal is not required due to adjustment of security deposit and

forced sale value of leased asset. 

The net deferred income tax asset of Rupees 4.167 million (2019: Rupees 8.753 million) has not been recognized in these financial statements as

the temporary differences are not expected to reverse in foreseeable future because taxable profits may not be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilized.
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10. FIXED ASSETS

Reconciliation of carrying amounts at the beginning and end of the year is as follows:

As at 30 June 2018

Cost               542,740             3,233,424           622,555          1,528,917                             -              5,927,636 

Accumulated depreciation             (387,909)            (2,172,090)          (411,889)         (1,446,299)                             -            (4,418,187)

Accumulated impairment loss               (22,035)                          -              (26,798)              (29,395)                             -                 (78,228)

Net book value               132,796             1,061,334           183,868               53,223                             -              1,431,221 

Year ended 30 June  2019

Opening net book value 132,796 1,061,334 183,868 53,223 - 1,431,221

Additions - - - 22,827 - 22,827

Disposals:

     Cost (53,000) - (189,535) (71,600) - (314,135)

     Accumulated depreciation 42,319 - 136,848 70,498 - 249,665

     Accumulated impairment 2,117 -

                       

10,441

            

686 - 13,244

(8,564) -

                       

(42,246)

          

(416) - (51,226)

Depreciation charge (12,918) (212,267)

              

(16,601)

          

(19,171) - (260,957)

Closing net book value               111,314                849,067           125,021               56,463                             -              1,141,865 

As at 30 June 2019

Cost 489,740 3,233,424

            

433,020

          

1,480,144 - 5,636,328

Accumulated depreciation (358,508) (2,384,357)

           

(291,642)

        

(1,394,972) - (4,429,479)

Accumulated impairment loss (19,918) -

                       

(16,357)

          

(28,709) - (64,984)

Net book value 111,314 849,067

               

125,021

          

56,463 - 1,141,865

Year ended 30 June 2020

Opening net book value 111,314 849,067 125,021 56,463 - 1,141,865

Additions - - - 1,900,268 1,900,268

Disposal:

     Cost - (1,141,800) - - - (1,141,800)

     Accumulated depreciation - 856,393 - - - 856,393

     Accumulated impairment - - - - - -

- (285,407) - - - (285,407)

Depreciation charge (11,131) (120,186) (12,502) (16,939) (283,218) (443,976)

Closing net book value               100,183                443,474           112,519               39,524                1,617,050            2,312,750 

As at 30 June 2020

Cost 489,740 2,091,624 433,020 1,480,144 1,900,268 6,394,796

Accumulated depreciation (369,639) (1,648,150) (304,144) (1,411,911) (283,218) (4,017,062)

Accumulated impairment loss (19,918) - (16,357) (28,709) - (64,984)

Net book value 100,183 443,474 112,519 39,524 1,617,050 2,312,750

Annual rate of depreciation (%) 10 20 10 30 -

 TOTAL 

-----------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------

 FURNITURE 
AND FIXTURES 

 VEHICLES 
 OFFICE 

EQUIPMENT 
 COMPUTER 
EQUIPMENT 

 LEASED 
VEHICLES 



2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
11. LOANS FROM RELATED PARTIES 

Chief Executive Officer (Note 11.1) 5,000,000          5,000,000 

Anwar Khawaja Industries (Private) Limited - holding company (Note 11.2)        52,500,000 52,500,000

57,500,000 57,500,000

39

11.1.

11.2.

11.3.

11.4.

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees12. ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities 623,670 1,011,840

Income tax deducted at source 17,000 190,279

Insurance premium and claims payable 2,795,395 2,505,420

3,436,065 3,707,539

13. ACCRUED MARK-UP

This represents mark-up payable on loans obtained from related parties.

14. CURRENT MATURITY OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deposits on lease contracts (Note 15)      124,140,843      120,436,323 

Lease libility against right of use assets(Note 16)             466,691                       -   

     124,607,534      120,436,323 

15. DEPOSITS ON LEASE CONTRACTS

Balance as at 30 June 160,976,632 159,800,562

Less: Current maturity shown under current liabilities (Note 14) (124,140,843) (120,436,323)

36,835,789 39,364,239

15.1

2020 2019

16. LEASE LIBILITY AGAINST RIGHT OF USE ASSETS Rupees Rupees

         1,557,890                       -   

            466,691                       -   

1,091,199 -

17. EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT BENEFIT

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Present value of defined benefit obligation (Note 17.2) 2,505,309 2,164,498

Net Liability as at 01 July 2,164,498 1,751,300

Charge to statement of profit or loss (Note 17.3) 547,527 360,220

Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income (206,716) 52,978

Liability as at 30 June 2,505,309 2,164,498

Less: Current portion shown under current liaiblities

This unsecured loan is obtained from Anwar Khawaja Industries (Private) Limited - holding company under mark up arrangements for working capital

requirements. This form part of total credit facilities of Rupees 65 million (2019: Rupees 65 million). This loan carries mark-up at the rate of 6 months

KIBOR (2019: 6 months KIBOR) and is repayable till 04 November 2020.

Effective rate of mark-up charged on these loans during the year ranged from 6.41% to 10.80% (2019: 6.41% to 10.80% ) per annum.

This unsecured loan is obtained from Chief Executive Officer of the Company under mark-up arrangements for working capital requirements. This

form part of total credit facility of Rupees 10 million (Rupees 10 million). This loan carries mark-up at the rate of 6 months KIBOR (2019: 6 months

KIBOR) and is repayable within one year.

As on the reporting date, un-utilized credit facilities from related parties comprise of Rupees 22.500 million (2019: Rupees 22.500 million).

These represent interest free security deposits received from lessees, at the rates ranging from 1% to 70% (2019: 1% to 70%) of lease amount.

These security deposits have been utilized for business purpose and are refundable / adjustable at the expiry / termination of respective leases.

These security deposits include an amount of Rupees 3.168 million (Rupees 3.168 million) received from Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

The latest actuarial valuation of the defined benefit plan as at 30 June 2020 was carried out using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Details of the

plan as per the actuarial valuation are as follows:

Total lease liability against right of use assets
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2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

17.1 The movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligations 2,164,498 1,751,300

Current service cost 239,086 202,603

Interest cost 308,441 157,617

Actuarial (gain)/losses from change in financial assumptions (42,085) 34,301

Experience adjustments (164,631) 18,677

2,505,309 2,164,498

17.2 Charge to statement of profit or loss:

Current service cost 239,086             202,603 

Interest cost 308,441 157,617

547,527 360,220

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

17.3 Present value of defined benefit obligation (Rupees) 2,505,309 2,164,498 1,751,300 1,423,886 1,370,063

Experience adjustments on obligation (7.61%) 1.07% 2.08% (4.79%) (11.14%)

17.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used:
2020 2019

Discount rate 8.50 14.25

Expected rate of increase in salary 7.50 13.25

17.5 

17.6 

17.7 

Changes in 

assumption

Increase in 

assumption

Decrease in 

assumption

Bps Rupees Rupees

Discount rate                   100 2,295,667 2,747,467

Future salary increase                   100 2,753,127 2,286,879

17.8 Maturity profile 2020 2019

The weighted average duration of the obligation (in years) 9 9

18. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2020 2019 2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

      19,500,000     19,500,000      195,000,000      195,000,000 

        2,000,000       2,000,000        20,000,000        20,000,000 

      21,500,000     21,500,000      215,000,000      215,000,000 

Mortality was assumed to be based on SLIC 2001-2005 ultimate mortality rates, set back one year.

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions:

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions at the reporting date:

Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each issued as bonus shares

Defined benefit obligation

Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid-up in cash

The Company is expected to charge Rupees 0.443 million for gratuity in the next financial year.

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to

occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant

actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of

the reporting period) has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change in

comparison to the previous period. 

(Number of shares)

( % per annum )
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2020 2019

18.1 Ordinary shares of the Company held by the holding company and associated company:

GOC (PAK) Limited - associated company 7,999,999 7,999,999

Anwar Khawaja Industries (Private) Limited - holding company 3,739,603 3,739,603

11,739,602 11,739,602
19. STATUTORY RESERVE

2020 2019
20. Contingencies and commitments

20.1 Contingencies - -

20.2 Commitments - -

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
21. INCOME FROM LEASE OPERATIONS

Finance lease income 16,468,576 13,501,419

Documentation charges 227,580 264,500

Additional lease rentals 341,631 278,888

17,037,787 14,044,807

22. OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Processing fee and other charges 982,431 750,711

Profit on bank deposits 452,981 132,424

1,435,412 883,135

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 439,589 -

1,875,001 883,135

23. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and other benefits (Note 23.2) 6,730,586 6,177,572

Repair and maintenance 358,572 350,323

Rent, rates and taxes 400,000 531,200

Postage and telephone 207,399 216,716

Vehicles' running 973,667 980,139

Utilities 194,161 171,001

Legal and professional 694,396 816,995

Insurance 107,749 85,303

Fees and subscription 1,471,053 841,536

Travelling and conveyance 422,147 498,530

Printing and stationery 323,950 271,679

Auditors' remuneration (Note 23.3) 480,000 670,000

Entertainment 151,919 187,937

Advertisement 66,663 45,900

Newspapers and periodicals 15,875 13,669

Depreciation on fixed assets (Note 10) 443,976 260,957

Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 31,226

Miscellaneous 253,387 209,465

13,295,500 12,360,148

This represents reserve fund created under Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

(Number of shares)
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23.1

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
23.2 Auditor's remuneration

Audit fee 300,000 368,000

Half yearly review and other sundry certifications 170,000 207,000

Out-of-pocket expenses 10,000 95,000

480,000 670,000

24. FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES

Mark up on loans from related parties 6,828,076 2,331,656

Mark up on lease liability 191,140 -

Commission and other bank charges 25,564 393,669

Penalties (Note 24.2) - 5,000

7,044,780 2,730,325

24.1

25. TAXATION

Current:

      For the year (Note 25.2) (933,063) (832,311)

      Prior year (50,562) 183,029

Deferred:

      For the year 59,948 (15,364)

(923,677) (664,646)

25.1

26. LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss after taxation Rupees (3,870,652) (1,858,479)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 21,500,000 21,500,000

Loss per share - basic Rupees (0.180) (0.086)

27. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Balance as at 01 July 2019 217,300,562

Loan obtained -

Deposits on new lease contracts - received 18,226,550

(17,050,480)

Balance as at 30 June 2020 218,476,632

Adjusted at the time of expiry / termination of lease

contracts

These are paid to Sindh Revenue Board (2018: Federal Board of Revenue) against late filing of monthly sales tax return for tax year 2019.

-

-

57,500,000

57,500,000

TOTAL

Liabilities from financing activities

 Deposits on lease contracts Loans from related parties

159,800,562

There is no dilutive effect on the loss per share of the Company.

These include Rupees 0.548 million (2019: Rupees 0.360 million) charged in respect of gratuity as referred to in Note 17.1 and Rupees 0.177 million

(2019: Rupees 0.329 million) charged in respect of compensated absences.

The Company has carry forwardable unabsorbed depreciation of Rupees 318.173 million (2019: Rupees 318.173 million). Provision for income tax in

the current year is computed only for minimum tax as required under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, therefore, it is impracticable to

prepare the tax charge reconciliation for the years presented.

---------------------------------------------- Rupees -------------------------------------------- 

(17,050,480)-

18,226,550

-

160,976,632

28. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise the holding company, associated undertakings, other related group companies, directors of the Company, Chief

Executive Officer of the Company and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with

various related parties. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these

financial statements are as follows: 
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2020 2019
i) Transactions

Rupees Rupees

Holding company 

Mark-up paid 1,506,905 2,435,387

Mark-up charged to the statement of profit or loss 6,179,508 1,886,429

Loan obtained - 15,000,000

Loan repaid - -

Rent of office building 300,000 300,000

Other Related Parties

Chief Executive Officer

Mark-up paid 301,927 389,133

Mark-up charged to the statement of profit or loss 667,274 445,227

Loan repaid - -

Chief Financial Officer

Advance against salary given 300,000 100,000

Deductions of advance against salary 160,000 60,000

Received against net investment in finance lease 215,000 627,067

ii) Period end balances

Holding company

Loan payable 52,500,000 52,500,000

Accrued mark up 4,672,603 134,630

Chief Executive Officer

Loan payable 5,000,000 5,000,000

Accrued mark up 499,977 134,630

Chief Financial Officer

Advance against salary receivable 335,000 195,000

Net investment in lease finance 4,884,225 4,857,137

Deposit against lease contract 3,168,000 3,168,000

28.1

None

None

Not Applicable

Muhammad Avais Ibrahim Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable

Mr. Bilal Arslan Mir
Not Applicable

Grays Fabrics Limited None

None

Port Services Limited None

None

A.K. Infotech (Private) Limited None

Select Pak (Private) Limited None

Derbystar Sportartikel GMBH None

29. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2020 2019
30. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of employees as on June 30

Permanent 9 9

Contractual 3 3

Average number of employees during the year

Permanent 9 9

Contractual 3 3

Common directorship 

No amount is charged in these financial statements for remuneration, benefits of the chief executive officer and directors of the Company. Further,

no employee of the company falls under the definition of executive given in fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017.

Names of the holding 

company, associated 

companies and related parties

Basis of relationship

2019

Transactions entered or agreements and / or arrangements in

place during the financial year

Anwar Khawaja Industries 

(Private) Limited 
Holding company

GOC (PAK) Limited Common directorship 

Gujranwala Electric Power 

Company Limited

Common directorship 

Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have arrangements / agreements in place:

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

Sialkot International Airport 

Limited

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

Head of Internal Audit   

(uptil 13 May 2019)

Muhammad Tahir Butt Chief Executive Officer

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

2020

Percentage of 

shareholding

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No
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31. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

31.1 Financial risk factors

(a) Market risk

(i) Currency risk

(ii) Interest rate risk

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
Floating rate instruments

Financial assets

Bank balances - saving accounts 7,764,082 166,681

Net investment in lease finance - net off potential lease losses 274,199,688 278,284,112

Financial liabilities

Loans from related parties 57,500,000 57,500,000

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

(iii) Other price risk

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial instruments was:

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as

policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Interest rate gap is the common measure of interest rate risk. A positive gap occurs when more financial assets than financial liabilities are

subject to rate changes during a prescribed period of time. A negative gap occurs when financial liabilities exceed financial assets subject to

rate changes during a prescribed period of time.  

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest

rates.

Effective interest rates on these financial instruments are disclosed in the respective notes.

If interest rates at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher / lower with all other variables held constant, loss after taxation for the year

would have been Rupees 2.245 million (2019:Rupees 2.210 million) lower / higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest income and

expense on floating rate financial instruments. This analysis is prepared assuming the amounts of financial instruments outstanding at the

reporting date were outstanding for the whole year.

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual

financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the market. Currently, the Company is not

exposed to other price and commodity price risks.

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in

interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Currently, the Company is not exposed to currency risk because there are no receivables and payables in foreign currency at the reporting

date.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange

rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign

currencies.

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit

risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

The risk arises when there is a mismatch in the financial assets and financial liabilities which are subject to interest rate adjustment within a

specified period. The Company's interest rate risk arises mainly from net investment in finance lease, bank balances and loans.
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(b) Credit risk

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Bank balances      16,963,645       10,377,869 

Advances           492,719            379,000 

Other receivable             51,567                        - 

Net investment in lease finance    274,199,688     278,284,112 

Long term security deposits           373,500                2,500 
292,081,119 289,043,481

Personal  Corporate Personal  Corporate

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Net Investment in lease finance

Neither past due nor impaired 81,470,586

          

99,028,173 71,218,168 98,924,876

OEAM - past due 90 - 179 days -

                       

- 1,100,569 -

Impaired

  Substandard - past due 180-364 days 2,632,145

            

- 2,529,710 -

  Doubtful - past due more than one year and less than one and half year 4,032,587

            

- 4,857,137 -

  Loss - past due more than one and half year 8,855,623

            

237,254,323 9,227,781 247,980,137

15,520,355

          

237,254,323 16,614,628 247,980,137

Total 96,990,941

          

336,282,496 88,933,365 346,905,013

Less: Allowance for potential lease losses 6,559,763

            

152,513,986 6,624,317 150,929,949

Net Investment in lease finance - net off potential lease losses 90,431,178

          

183,768,510 82,309,048 195,975,064

2020 2019

Short Term Long term Agency

Banks

National Bank of Pakistan A-1+ AAA PACRA 21,774 21,774

Askari Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 14,673,114 1,728,907

First Women Bank Limited A2 A- PACRA 7,286 7,286

Bank Al-Habib Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 494,825 167,188

The Bank of Punjab A-1+ AA PACRA 31,452 30,487

Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 17,176 16,086

Meezan Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ JCR-VIS 1,710,242 8,396,493

16,955,869 10,368,221

  (c) Concentration of risk

Description
2019

Rating

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an

obligation. Credit risk is crucial for the Company’s business, therefore management carefully manages its exposure to credit risk. The Company

has established credit policies and procedures to manage credit exposure including evaluation of lease, credit worthiness, credit approvals,

assigning credit limits, obtaining securities such as lien on title of leased assets, security deposits, personal guarantees and mortgages over

properties. Further, exposure to credit risk is being managed through regular analysis of the ability of lessees and potential lessees to meet

repayment obligations. The Company has clear policies in place to identify early warning signals and to initiate appropriate and timely remedial

actions.

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (If available) or

to historical information about counterparty default rate. Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties and

after giving due consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter parties on their

obligations to the Company. Accordingly, after providing provision against doubtful receivables, credit risk is minimal.

The credit quality of balances with banks can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings of the banks:

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or activities in the same geographic

region or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in

economic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments

affecting a particular industry or geographic location. The management is of the view that it is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk

as its financial assets are adequately diversified in organizations covering various industrial sectors and segments. Sector-wise break-up of lease

portfolio is given below:

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

The Company is engaged primarily in leasing operations, therefore its credit risk arises mainly from net investment in lease finance. Classification

of net investment in finance leases on the basis of lease neither past due nor impaired, other assets especially mentioned (OEAM), substandard,

doubtful and loss is as follows:

2020

Rentals overdue by 1 day but less than 180 days are considered past due, but not impaired. Rescheduled leases have been monitored as per Non-

Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan before setting to

regular status. These cases are being kept under continuous review. Provision for potential lease losses is incorporated in the books of account on

the basis of Regulation 25 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

Rupees
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i) Sector wise concentration of net investment in lease finance

Rupees % Rupees %

Industrial sectors

Chemical, fertilizer and pharmaceuticals 20,400,908 4.71 17,096,877 3.92

Construction 5,189,676 1.20 4,759,708 1.09

Energy, oil and gas 12,259,722 2.83 11,400,546 2.62

Food, tobacco and beverage 7,765,613 1.79 7,325,928 1.68

Leather, footwear and tanneries 55,050 0.01 54,519 0.01

Paper and board 2,818,349 0.65 3,628,614 0.83

Rubber and plastic 7,396,282 1.71 12,937,573 2.97

Services 55,396,356 12.79 43,496,633 9.98

Steel, engineering and automobiles 4,519,905 1.04 3,151,962 0.72

Sugar and allied 6,554,710 1.51 6,491,541 1.49

Surgical 482,000 0.11 477,353 0.11

Textile and allied 120,966,612 27.92 112,225,984 25.75

Trading 17,553,035 4.05 18,278,439 4.19

Transport and communication 86,035,868 19.86 81,754,095 18.76

Individuals and others 85,879,351 19.82 112,758,606 25.87

433,273,437 100 435,838,378 100

Segment by public / private sector

Public / Government - - - -

Private 433,273,437 100.00 435,838,378 100.00

ii) Geographical concentration of net investment in lease finance 

iii) Concentration of net investment in lease finance by type of customers

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees

Personal 93,579,757 88,933,365

Corporate 339,693,680 346,905,013

433,273,437 435,838,378

(d) Liquidity risk

Carrying 

amount

Contractual 

cash flows
6 month or less 6-12 month 1-2 Year

More than 2 

Years

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities 3,419,065 3,419,065 3,419,065 - - -

Unclaimed dividend 777,785 777,785 777,785 - - -

Accrued mark up 5,172,580 5,172,580 5,172,580 - - -

Loans from related parties 57,500,000 59,196,173 54,014,173 5,182,250 - -

66,869,430 68,565,603 63,383,603 5,182,250 - -

Carrying 

amount

Contractual 

cash flows
6 month or less 6-12 month 1-2 Year

More than 2 

Years

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities 3,517,260 3,517,260 3,517,260 - - -

Unclaimed dividend 777,785 777,785 777,785 - - -

Accrued mark-up 134,630 134,630 134,630 - - -

Loans from related parties 57,500,000 60,438,473 54,898,473 5,540,000 - -

61,929,675 64,868,148 59,328,148 5,540,000 - -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through credit facilities from related parties. At the

reporting date, the company has Rupees 22.500 million (2019: Rupees 22.500 million) available borrowing limits from related parties and Rupees

17.096 million (2019: Rupees 10.471 million) cash and bank balances. Management believes the liquidity risk to be manageable. Following are the

contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments. The amount disclosed in the table are undiscounted cash flows:

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of interest rates / mark up rates effective as

at 30 June.

The Company only does business within Pakistan and geographical exposure is within the country.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2020

-------------------------------------------------------------Rupees-----------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------Rupees-----------------------------------------------------------------

2020

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2019

2019
Lease portfolio
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31.2 Financial instruments by categories
Amortized cost

RupeesAs at 30 June 2020

Assets as per statement of financial position

Cash and bank balances 17,096,476

Advances 492,719

Net investment in lease finance 274,199,688

Long term security deposit 373,500

292,213,950

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Accrued and other liabilities 3,419,065

Accrued mark-up 5,172,580

Loan from related parties 57,500,000

Unclaimed dividend 777,785

66,869,430

Loans and 

receivables

Rupees
As at 30 June 2019

Assets as per statement of financial position

Cash and bank balances 10,470,979

Advances 379,000

Net investment in lease finance 278,284,112

Long term security deposits 2,500

289,136,591

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Accrued and other liabilities 3,517,260

Accrued mark up 134,630

Loan from related parties 57,500,000

Unclaimed dividend 777,785

61,929,675

32 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

2020 2019

Borrowings Rupees 57,500,000 57,500,000

Total equity Rupees 63,742,940 67,466,824

Total capital employed Rupees 121,242,940 124,966,824

Gearing ratio Percentage 47.43 46.01

-------------- Rupees -------------

Financial liabilities at 

amortized cost

-------------- Rupees -------------

The ratio is calculated as borrowings divided by total capital employed. Borrowings represent loans from related parties. Total capital employed

includes shareholders' equity plus borrowings. The gearing ratio as at year ended 30 June  2020 and 30 June 2019 is as follows:

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the

Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry the

Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio.

Financial liabilities at 

amortized cost
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33. Maturities of assets and liabilities

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Assets

Cash and bank balances 17,096,476 17,096,476 - - - -

Advances and prepayments 932,910 115,610 817,300 - - -

Sales tax recoverable 796,742 - 796,742 - - -

Other receivables 1,582,070 - 1,582,070 - - -

Net investment in finance lease 274,199,688 178,498,572 7,960,204 87,740,912 - -

623,500 - 250,000 371,000 - 2,500

Fixed assets 2,312,750 - - - - 2,312,750

297,544,136 195,710,658 11,406,316 88,111,912 - 2,315,250

Liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities 3,436,065 3,436,065 - - - -

Accrued mark up 5,172,580 5,172,580 - - -

Loans from related parties 57,500,000 -

                     

57,500,000

          

- - -

Deposits on lease contracts 160,976,632 108,237,973

      

15,902,870

          

36,835,789 - -

Employees' retirement benefit 2,505,309 -

                     

-

                       

- - 2,505,309

Unclaimed dividend 777,785 777,785

             

Provision for taxation 1,874,935 -

                     

1,874,935

            

- - -

232,243,306 117,624,403

      

75,277,805

          

36,835,789 - 2,505,309
Net balance 65,300,830 78,086,255

        

(63,871,489)

         

51,276,123 - (190,059)

Net assets 63,742,940

TOTAL

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Assets

Cash and bank balances 10,470,979 10,470,979 - - - -

Advances and prepayments 844,281 152,291 691,990 - - -

Sales tax recoverable 557,611 - 557,611 - - -

Other receivables 724,046 - 724,046 - - -

Net investment in lease finance 278,284,112 108,563,569 77,234,246 92,486,297 - -

Long term security deposits 470,816 - - 468,316 - 2,500

Property, plant and equipment 1,141,865 - - - - 1,141,865

292,493,710 119,186,839 79,207,893 92,954,613 - 1,144,365

Liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities 3,707,539 3,707,539 - - - -

Accrued mark up 134,630 134,630 - - -

Loan from related parties 57,500,000 - 57,500,000 - - -

Deposits on lease contracts 159,800,562 106,464,328 13,971,995 39,364,239 - -

Employees' retirement benefit 2,164,498 - - - - 2,164,498

Unclaimed dividend 777,785 777,785

Provision for taxation 941,872 - 941,872 - - -

225,026,886 111,084,282 72,413,867 39,364,239 - 2,164,498
Net balance 67,466,824 8,102,557 6,794,026 53,590,374 - (1,020,133)

Net assets 67,466,824

OVER ONE 

MONTH TO ONE 

YEAR

TOTAL

NON FIXED 

MATURITIES

2020

UP TO ONE 

MONTH

OVER ONE 

MONTH TO ONE 

YEAR

NON FIXED 

MATURITIES

OVER FIVE 

YEAR

OVER ONE 

YEAR TO FIVE 

YEAR

OVER FIVE 

YEAR

UP TO ONE 

MONTH

2019

OVER ONE 

YEAR TO FIVE 

YEAR

Long term security deposit and 

prepayment
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34 IMPACT OF COVID-19 (CORONA VIRUS)  

The pandemic of COVID-19 that rapidly spread all across the world has not only endangered human lives but has also adversely impacted the

global economy. On 23 March 2020, the Government of the Punjab and the Government of Sindh announced a temporary lock down as a

measure to reduce the spread of the COVID–19. Complying with the lockdown, the Company temporarily suspended its operations. After

implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of employees, the Company resumed its operations and

took all necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continuation of its business in order to maintain business performance despite slowdown in

Subsequent to the year ended 30 June 2020, due to significant reduction in outbreak, demand for the Company is fast

normal levels. Due to this, management has assessed the accounting implications of these developments on these financialback to

economic activity.

reverting

- going concern assumption used for the preparation of these financial statements. 

According to management’s assessment, there is no significant accounting impact of the effects of COVID-19 in these financial statements.

statements, including but not limited to the following areas:                                                                                                                        

- expected credit losses under IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’; 

- the impairment of tangible assets under IAS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’; 

- the net realisable value of inventory under IAS 2, ‘Inventories’; 

- provisions and contingent liabilities under IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’; and 

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
MUHAMMAD TAHIR BUTT

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MUHAMMAD AVAIS IBRAHIM(KHAWAR ANWAR KHUWAJA)

_______________________

36. SEGMENT INFORMATION

37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

38. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

39. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Due to short term nature, carrying amounts of certain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value. For

the majority of the non-current receivables, the fair values are also not significantly different to their carrying amounts. Judgements and estimates

are made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value in these financial statements. To

provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company classify its financial instruments into the

following three levels. However, as at the reporting date , the Company has no such type of financial instruments which are required to be grouped

into these levels. These levels are explained as under:  

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and equity securities) is based on

quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid

price. These instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined

using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all

significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for

unlisted equity securities.

The internal reporting provided to the Chief Executive Officer for the Company’s assets, liabilities and performance is prepared on a consistent

basis with the measurement and recognition principles of approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

As per IFRS 8, "Operating Segments", operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting used by the chief

operating decision-maker. The Chief Executive Officer of the Company has been identified as the chief operating decision-maker, which is

responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the Company's entire product portfolio and considers the business to have a single operating

segment. The Company's asset allocation decisions are based on a single integrated investment strategy and the Company's performance is

evaluated on an overall basis.

The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed any appropriations in their meeting held on 18th September, 2020.

These financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 18th September, 2020.

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparison. However, no significant rearrangements have

been made in these financial statements. 

35. RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value hierarchy 
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS ON JUNE 30, 2020

Grays Leasing Limited As On: June 30, 2020

2.3 Categories of Shareholder Folios Physical CDC Share held Percentage

2.3.1 - Directors, CEO, Their Spouse and Minor Childern 13 1,300,589 3,176,975 4,477,564 20.83

2.3.2 - Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties 2 3,739,603 7,999,999 11,739,602 54.60

2.3.8 - A. General Public (Local) 382 3,662,834 1,095,648 4,758,482 22.13

2.3.8 - B. General Public (Foreigner) 3 26,736 4,000 30,736 0.14

2.3.9 - A. Other Companies (Local) 5 111,111 382,505 493,616 2.30

405 8,840,873 12,659,127 21,500,000 100.00

Shareholders More Than 10.00%

GOC (PAK) LIMITED 1 7,999,999 37.21

Anwar Khawaja Industries (Pvt) Limited 1 3,739,603 17.39
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The Companies ACT, 2017 

The Companies (General Provisions and Forms) Regulations, 

2018[Section 227(2)(f)]

Pattern of Shareholding Form - 34

PART -I
1.1 Name of The Company Grays Leasing Limited

PART -II

2.1 Pattern of Holding of the Shares held by the Shareholders as at :June 30, 2020

2.2 
From To

65 1 100 1,504

63 101 500 25,850

111 501 1,000 85,052

70 1,001 5,000 187,006

29 5,001 10,000 210,555

9 10,001 15,000 112,788

6 15,001 20,000 111,147

11 20,001 25,000 250,757

4 25,001 30,000 111,290

2 30,001 35,000 66,333

1 35,001 40,000 40,000

2 40,001 45,000 86,000

1 45,001 50,000 50,000

3 55,001 60,000 173,888

1 60,001 65,000 64,666

4 95,001 100,000 387,025

3 110,001 115,000 334,721

1 115,001 120,000 116,435

1 120,001 125,000 120,400

3 135,001 140,000 417,350

1 180,001 185,000 181,666

1 225,001 230,000 228,086

1 255,001 260,000 258,000

1 285,001 290,000 288,510

1 310,001 315,000 311,524

1 330,001 335,000 334,312

1 350,001 355,000 351,574

1 370,001 375,000 374,504

1 475,001 480,000 476,312

1 575,001 580,000 575,840

1 1,065,001 1,070,000 1,065,952

1 1,130,001 1,135,000 1,131,018

1 1,230,001 1,235,000 1,230,333

1 3,735,001 3,740,000 3,739,603

1 7,995,001 8,000,000 7,999,999

405 21,500,000

Shareholding 
No. of Shareholders Total Shares held
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GRAYS LEASING LTD.

TH25   ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM OF PROXY

This form of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be
completed and deposited at the Company’s registered
o f f i c e  a t  7 0 1 - A ,  7 t h  F l o o r,  C i t y  To w e r s ,
6-K, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-II, Lahore not less than
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy
must be a member of the Company.

I/We 

of being a member of GRAYS LEASING LTD.

Registered at Folio No. 

Ordinary shares hereby appointed Mr./Mrs./Miss

Date (Member’s Signature)

As witness my/our hand this day of 2020.

Signed by the said in the presence of

Place

who is also a member of the Company, as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote

for me/us and on my/our behalf in the annual general meeting of the Company at 701-A, 7th Floor,

City Towers, 6-K, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-II, Lahore on October 26, 2020 at 10:00 a.m or at

(Witness Signature)

Affix Rs. 50/- revenue
stamp which must be

canceled either by
signature over it or by

some other means

any adjournment thereof.

holder of 

and sub account No. and / or CDC participant I.D. No.   
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